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Colonel F. O. Diercks
Dirostor, Coastal 1;ngineering
Research Center

5201 Little Falls Road, H. w.
Washington, D. C. 20016

Dear Colonel Diercks:

In accordance with the arrangements for ascisting us in
evaluating water surge and wave runup aspects for reactor
projects located in hurricane areas, we would appreciate
receiving co: cents from an appropriate cember of your staff
on the information presented in the enclosed Volunos 1, 2, 3
and 4 of the Preliminary Safety Analysis Seport fcr Florida
Power Corporation's proposed Crystal River Units 3 and 4.

Sincerely yours,

CilP;alSimed by

,

D. R. i.b;ct
1

' ~ Roger S. Boyd, Assictant Director
for Reactor Frojects

Division of Reactor Licensing

Enclosures:
Vols. 1, 2, 3 & 4, PSAR
Crystal River Units 3 & 4
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